

**SITE TEAM MEETING**  
**Feb. 17, 2016 • 3:45-5:30, ROOM 305**

**I. OPENING ACTIVITIES**

1. Welcome & Introductions, 2 min, Information
2. Visitor Comments, 3 min, Information

**II. REPORTS**

1. Student Government, Students - Information
2. Parent Council - Information
3. Principal's Report, Andy – Information

**III. NEW ITEMS**

IHS student mural proposal, Chloe Jesse, et al – Decision

**IV. ONGOING WORK**

1. Mural proposal update, Julia Chou - Information
2. Course Proposal Updates
3. SIP Group Work: It's feeling like we have most of the resources lined up to assess whether or not SIP goals have been met. We will discuss this, and start thinking about how we'd like to do this work in the future. Is group work as we've always done it the most effective way to approach the work? How will we develop our next three-year plan?

**V. CLOSING**

Set Next Agenda, 5 min, Discussion